# James Collins — Full-Stack Engineer



- Senior
- Canada
- 3 300 6 600 USD/MONTH
- Контакт: geeklink.io/cv-77025



#### Навыки

C#, Node.js, PHP, Python, Rust.

### Опыт работы

Lightmatter

07/2021 - 04/2023 - Full-Stack Engineer

Sprinterra

10/2019 - 06/2021 - Full-stack developer

Skelia

11/2017 - 08/2019 - Front-end developer

Gojek

**05/2015 - 10/2017** - Back-end developer

## Образование

• Software Engineering

Singapore Institute of Technology 2011-2015

### Обо мне

7+ years of experience in developing enterprise, distributed web and mobile applications

Extensive experience in developing various web and mobile based applications using Node.JS, Python, PHP, C# and Rust. Proficient in developing User Interface (UI) applications and professional web applications using React (React Native), Vue, Angular and Flutter.

Good oral and written communication skills, and able to work in a team environment. Highly motivated, enthusiastic, quick learner and dependable.